

Central Region (6) Trauma Advisory Board Mercy Hospital Logan County 200 S. Academy Road Guthrie, OK 73044 February 21, 2017 1:30 pm

Minutes

I. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Greg Reid at 1:30 pm.

II. ROLL CALI

Attendance was taken with only absent Board Member being Prague Community Hospital. The following General Members were absent: Cornerstone Hospital of Oklahoma; Davenport FD/EMS; J.D. McCarty Center; Noble FD/EMS; United EMS and Wadley's EMS.

III. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

Rebecca Flatt with Stroud Regional Medical Center and Roger Smith: EMS Coordinator for OU introduced themselves to the committee.

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - November 15, 2016

A motion to approve the minutes as written was made by Billy Buchanan (Chandler Fire/EMS) and seconded by Eddie Sims (EMSTAT). The motion carried after a unanimous vote.

V. REPORTS

A. Emergency Systems Report

Emergency Systems is fully staffed and introduced Mr. Samuel Curatola EMS Administrator, Ms. Darlene Alexander Administrative Assistant and Xana Howard Statistical Research Specialist. Report Writer is now functional for those agencies that use it for reports.

OKEMSIS training March 23, 2017 from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. at Great Plains it is primarily for the new user. Question on Trauma Registry contact Dr. Kenneth Stewart. Quarterly reports will no longer be printed we will print a yearly report at the end of the year. If you have questions please feel free to give us a call. Reminder that September 11, 2017 new rules went into effect for EMS Agencies.

If you know of any agency that has not attended Naloxone training and would like the training have them contact either David Graham or Dan Whipple and we will assist them in obtaining the training. Oklahoma Trauma and Emergency Response Advisory Council meeting is March 1, 2017 at the Oklahoma State Department of Health building starting at 1:00 pm.

- B. Regional Planning Committee (RPC) Eddie Sims
 - Eddie Sims stated that RPC met this morning and discussed the variety of triage tags throughout the State. Eddie stated he was on the board that reviewed the Stillwater incident. The main problem they had was there was no uniformed triage system. Each service had a different triage tag. Eddie encouraged for each agency to bring their triage tags they use. Eddie would like to take a triage tag system to OTERAC to get the whole State to use the same triage tags. Region 7 and Region 8 have a system that is working well with fire and EMS.
- C. Region 8 Update Eddie Sims
 - Eddie Sims stated he didn't make it to the Region 8 meeting. Dan Whipple gave a brief synopsis of the meeting. The main topic was the hospital rotation for the Region.
- D. OTERAC Update Eddie Sims
 - Eddie Sims stated that the new Chair (Greg Reid) for OTERAC will be elected at the next OTERAC meeting; March 1, 2017. A few topics that will be discussed are: the Good Samaritan Rule; the rule change to SAV; protection of CQI to be confidential to be immune to evidence and open records and Community paramedicine. The Region 6 Stroke Plan was approved by OTERAC.
- E. Continuous Quality Improvement (CQI) Report Heather Booher
 Heather presented the committee with 2 case reviews and 1 case closure. Heather explained how easy it is to turn in a trauma case for CQI review. There are many places to find the CQI form; EMResource, OSDH website or call her. She also encouraged them to turn in cases where it went smoothly. She likes to give out good job letters.

VI. BUSINESS

A. Calendar Year 2017 Goals

Greg Reid asked the committee to think of 3 goals they would like the group come up with and to bring to the next RTAB meeting. Greg also asked to have on the agenda for the next meeting to possibly change the time for RTAB meeting to be moved to 1:00 pm. instead of 1:30 pm.

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT

Roger Smith with OU informed the committee of the Trauma Symposium April 28, 2017 and a pediatric conference

Board of Health





VIII. NEXT MEETINGS

A. OTERAC

March 1, 2017 @ 1:00 pm Oklahoma State Department of Health Oklahoma City. OK 73117

- Oklahoma City, OK 73117

 B. Regional Trauma Advisory Board
 May 16, 2017 @ 1:00 pm
 Gordon Cooper Technology Center
 One John C Bruton Boulevard
 Shawnee, OK 74804
- C. Regional Planning Committee May 16, 2017 @ 11:30 am Gordon Cooper Technology Center One John C Bruton Boulevard Shawnee, OK 74804

IX. ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Eddie Simms to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Eddie Simms (Norman Regional Health System), and the meeting was adjourned at 2:23 pm.



Greg Reid

Chair, Region 6 Regional Trauma Advisory Board

